CRP 2121 - MICKELSEN PARKWAY PROJECT

Q&A#1 Date06/24/2020

Email Bid Questions to geoff.soderquist@lewiscountywa.gov

Reference Existing

Question Contract Page # or Pre-Bid Question County Response
Number
Addenda
The fertilizer will be addressed by addendum.
Special Provisions |What fertilizer and mulch type and application rates do ) y )
1 . The mulch rates can be found in section 8-023)11)A of
Page 87 you require. L
the Standard specifications.
2 Plan Sheet 48 My landscaper cannot find a quantity for bid item #28 |This will be addressed by addendum.
Speicial Proviei
pelcial Frovisions . See item 37, and the special provisions will be
3 Pages 13 and 34 Is the owner providing survey.
addressed by addendum.
Sheet 2
The 2" duit is schedule 80 and the 12" C900 PVC
4 Sheets 16-24 What schedule is the conduit and PVC Water Main? © corT Lfl 15 schedule e~ an €
Water Main is schedule DR 18
As stated at the bottom of the addendum, "Bidders are
instructed to revise pages 1 and 2 of the Proposal as
. . revsied pages have not been prepared for attachment
Addendum 3 Will dated b ded?
> endum 1l an tpdated proposal be provide to this addendum. If the bidder fails to make these
corrections on the Proposal, the items will be corrected
by the County."
. L HMA Tolerances and Adjustments under Non-Statistical
Special Provisions . . - .
6 Page 56 Evaluation: It is correct, bid in accordance with the Contract
& Is the No. 200 sieve really +/- 1% or is this a miss print?
We have one Question on SHORING OR EXCAVATION The item name will be corrected to the standard item
7 Iltems 37, 111, 205 |[CLASS B INCL. HAUL you are showing it as SF is that name by addendum, shoring or extra excavation can be
correct? found in section 2-09 of the Standard Specifications
Please specify the following plant sizes in the Strom
8 Sheet 48 pond planting: Scirpus acutus (hardstem bulrush) & Will be addressed by addendum
Sparganium emersum (burreed)
9 Sheet 48 Are alternate plantings acceptable? Bid in accordance with the Contract




